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April 10, 2024 
 
By ECF 
 
 
Hon. Scott S. Harris 
Clerk of the Court 
Supreme Court of the United States 
1 First Street, NE 
Washington, DC 20543 
 
 Re:  Srour v. New York City, New York, No. 23A870 
 
Dear Mr. Harris,   
 
 I represent the applicant, Joseph Srour, in the above-referenced matter.  
 
 On April 4, 2024, the Honorable Sonia Sotomayor denied Mr. Srour’s application to vacate the 
Second Circuit’s stay, pending appeal, of the district court’s permanent injunction of New York City’s 
moral character requirement to lawfully possess rifles and shotguns.1 
 
 Pursuant to Supreme Court Rule 22.4, I respectfully request that the application be referred to the 
Honorable Clarence Thomas for his consideration.   
 
Very truly yours,  
 
 
Amy L. Bellantoni 
 
cc:  Elina Druker, Esq. 
 New York City Law Department 
 (by ECF and Email) 

 
1 New York City Administrative Code § 10-303(a)(2). 
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